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From: Michael Mace <MACEM@pfm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer

Subject: Fw: Counsel Recommendations

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

FYI - Counsel suggestions from JP.

MM

From: Gredell, Jason
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Michael Mace
Cc: Plunkett, Kevin
Subject: Counsel Recommendations
Mike-
Below (v-cards attached) are recommendations for Energy M&A / Corporate counsel as well as local counsel. I’m
assuming there are going to be an usually high number of conflicted parties so I’ve included 4 potential candidates. As
you know, David Kurzweil from L&W worked on SJRPP. He’s regarded as the best in the industry so it may be good to
start with David and his team. That being indicated, these are exception firms that would do a great job for JEA. I’ve
included local counsel which may be worth considering given the circumstances and peculiarities of FL sunshine law. Let
us know if you have any questions or want to discuss.
Thanks ,
jason

1.Energy M&A / Corporate Counsel
Latham & Watkins

Skadden Arps
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Jones Day

Ropes & Gray

2.Local / FL Counsel
Gray Robinson

Foley & Lardner
[Waiting on primary contact which I will send over later today]
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